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Robert,
 
Thanks for your email.
 
I can confirm that Frodsham Solar is not an offshore development and does not include any
works within any of the areas defined in section 42(2) of the Planning Act 2008, as such there
was not a statutory requirement to consult with the MMO. On this basis we didn’t place notices in
the Lloyds List or an appropriate fishing journal.  This position is set out at paragraph 8.8.2 of the
Consultation Report [EN010153/DR/5.1].
 
Nevertheless, as we discussed the proposals with the MMO early in the project development, we
did include them as a consultee in our statutory consultation process. They did not provide any
response to the consultation.
 
I trust this provides sufficient information, please let me know if you need anything further.
 
Regards
Andrew Russell
Director
E:  @axis.co.uk
T:
M:

www.axis.co.uk

    

From: Cook, Robert < @planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 20 June 2025 12:31
To: Andrew Russell < @axis.co.uk>
Cc: Frodsham Solar Farm <FrodshamSolarFarm@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Wootton, Jolyon
< @planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: EN010153 - Frodsham Solar Project - Signposting request

 
Dear Andrew
 
I hope you are well.
 
As you know, our acceptance checks are ongoing and the deadline for our acceptance
decision is Friday 27 June 2025. We are hoping that you can assist us in our ongoing checks in
signposting us to some relevant information within the application:
 

mailto:FrodshamSolarFarm@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.axis.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CFrodshamSolarFarm%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C57fa8024b9c8461ea56708ddaff44238%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638860185817074281%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UgqlvieCo5iaEjY3kL0tUU8m6d0r1H%2Bht9nFi2Lfi34%3D&reserved=0
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If you had consulted the Marine Management Organisation at pre-application under
s42(1)(aa), please signpost us to where this information can be found in the application
documents as well as any relevant responses.
If you had consulted the Marine Management Organisation, and therefore notified
where the proposed application relates to offshore development once in Lloyds List
and once in an appropriate fishing trade journal, please signpost to where this
information can be found in the application documents.

 
Please reply by noon on Tuesday 24 June 2025.
 
Yours sincerely
 

Robert Cook
 

Robert Cook
Case Manager – National Infrastructure
Planning Inspectorate
T: 0303 444 5278   M: 077 7003 8967
www.gov.uk/pins

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.
Inspectorate.
 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any
attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a
result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.
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